
 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS                      

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT                            

AGENDA 

NOVEMBER 19, 2020 

6:00 P.M. 

Roll Call. 
 
Approval of Minutes: October 15, 2020. 
 
 
(1) BZA-1120-33 ME Gilmore Properties LLC is requesting a Rear Setback 

Variance for the property located at 4209 Dolly Ridge Road. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the rear setback to 10’ in lieu of 
the approved 30’, to be able to accommodate enough parking per 
B-3 requirements. The property is owned by ME Gilmore 
Properties LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-3. 

   
 
Time of Adjournment.  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

October 15, 2020 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Rick Rice, Chairman 

Jim Griffo 
George Ponder  
Robert Gower  
Donald Holley Alt 
Tony Renta, Alt    

       
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Loring Jones, III 
       
       
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS 
      
    
       

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of September 17, 2020 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of September 17, 2020 

was made by Mr. Gower and 2nd was by Mr. Holley.  Motion as carried on 
a voice vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Renta – yes 
Mr. Ponder – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 

 
REAR AND SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-1020-29 Scott and Lori Planson are requesting a Rear and Side Setback 

Variance for the property located at 3908 Asbury Road. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the rear setback to 10’ in lieu of 
the approved 15’ & to reduce the side setback to 4’ in lieu of the 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

required 10’, to build a storage shed. The property is owned by 
Scott and Lori Planson and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Scott Planson was present for the case and stated the septic tank and field lines 
caused a hardship. He also clarified, to Mr. Gower, an aspect of his field lines as it relates 
to where they would be replaced on the lot.  
 
 Mr. Wakefield stated that neighbors have expressed unease about the location of the 
structure and that the record should be set that it will go only on the right side of the lot. 
  
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 5’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’ 
in lieu of the required 15’ & a 6’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 4’ in lieu 
of the required 10’ for the property located at 3908 Asbury Road, was made by Mr. 
Ponder and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 
 

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Renta – yes 
Mr. Ponder – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 

 
 

REAR SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-1020-30 Daniel and Kathy Tynes are requesting a Rear Setback Variance 
for the property located at 2319 Tanglewood Drive. The purpose 
of this request is to reduce the rear setback to 10’ in lieu of the 
required 15’, to build a pool house. The property is owned by 
Daniel and Kathy Tynes and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield stated this is a carry-over from last month. He described the area 
where the property is located and read the review which included the purpose of the 
request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Daniel Tynes was present for the request and stated that the power lines on the 
property caused a hardship. 
 
 Mr. Ponder didn’t see that as a hardship, but said that he sees the hardship as an 
odd-shaped lot. Other Board members agreed. 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 3 

 Mr. Tynes stated that his hardship was an odd-shaped lot. 
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 5’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’ 
in lieu of the required 15’, for the property located at 2319 Tanglewood Drive, was made 
by Mr. Holley and 2nd was by Mr. Ponder.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
 

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Renta – yes 
Mr. Ponder – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 

 
SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-1020-31 Derek Waltchack is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the 

property located at 2445 Chestnut Road. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the side setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 
15’, to build a playhouse. The property is owned by Derek 
Waltchack and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Derek Waltchack was present for the case and stated that his corner lot caused a 
hardship. He also said that he has spoken to his neighbors, and based on their concerns, 
wanted to amend his request. He is now requesting an 8.5’ variance instead of a 10’. He 
also stated he intends to plant a buffer between his new structure and his neighbors 
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  
 
 Mr. Johnson, 2441 Chestnut Road, said he was in favor of the request. 
  
 There being no one else in the public that wanted to speak, Mr. Rice closed the 
public hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve an 8.5’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 
6.5’ in lieu of the required 15’ for the property located at 2445 Chestnut Road and 
conditioned upon the approval the planting of a small buffer between the applicant and 
neighbor, was made by Mr. Ponder and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion was carried on a 
roll call vote as follows: 
 
 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 4 

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Renta – yes 
Mr. Ponder – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 

 
 

FRONT & SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-1020-32 James and Amanda Woods are requesting a Front Setback 
Variance for the property located at 432 Sunset Drive. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback to 24’ in lieu 
of the required 50’, to build an attached garage. The property is 
owned by James and Amanda Woods and is zoned Vestavia Hills 
R-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Salena Lambert was present for the request and stated the corner lot caused the 
hardship. 
 
 Mr. Holly stated that the side of the addition may encroach into the side setback. He 
requested that we amend the request to take that into account. 
  
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one else in the 
public that wanted to speak, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 26’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
24’ in lieu of the required 50’ & a 4’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 11’ in 
lieu of the required 15’, for the property located at 432 Sunset Drive, was made by Mr. 
Ponder and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Renta – yes 
Mr. Ponder – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 

 
 
 
At 6:37 PM, Mr. Rice made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:37 PM. 
 
 
 
 
Jack Wakefield, 
Planner/GIS 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     November 19, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-1120-33 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   20’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’ in 
lieu of the required 30’.  

 
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  4209 Dolly Ridge Road 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  ME Gilmore Properties LLC 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking a rear setback variance to 
accommodate enough parking per the B-3 zoning requirements. The applicant contends 
the steep terrain in the front of the property causes a hardship. The topography of the 
front limits the buildable area and would create unsafe parking conditions. The 
applicant wants to push the building towards the back, to allow for the required parking 
spaces for this medical office. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 


















	AGENDA
	NOVEMBER 19, 2020



